

ST. PAUL'S CHURCH — Completed in 1845. Has long been prominently associated with the social as well as the religious life of the city. It was here on the morning of April 2, 1865, that a dispatch was handed from General Lee, announcing the loss of perels of the consequent necessity for the evacuation of which occurred the night. Lee occupied pewsin this ws are marked with name